Message

From: Stout, Robert [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=03DABEBOBF8D45E99472DED8F9F4E8E-

Sent: 18/11/2019 14:10:50

To: Streett, Mary [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=be3e9aaa98684f67a347034a266e714cF

Subject: Fwd: Gas and Power Advocacy in the Energy Transition Workshop. 26 November.

Attachments: Decarbonized gas narrative v.4 CLEAN.docx; ATT00001.htm; 20191106_Outline Workshop.GasPower.final.docx;
ATT00002.htm; gas-in-a-net-zero-energy-system-bob-dudley-2019.pdf; ATTO0003.htm

Hi Mary. Hope last week’s events went well as it seems from the reports. | had a good visit in London with the Harvard
Tufts symposium and meetings with a number of folks.

After receiving this invitation following a discussion | had with the Policy team | shared it with Joe. | let Ira know that he
might be coming over and | would let her know. It sounds like Joe and JP have already discussed this with you and that
one or both of them will be representing US C&EA at this meeting. | assume that | should reply and let Ira know that one
or both will be going. Although the time is early | may try to dial in as well as.

Let me know and thanks in advance.
Bob
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Efremova, Lyubomira" _@ecl.bp.com>

Date: November 6, 2019 at 12:46:53 PM GMT

To: "Stuart, David Andrew" <}l @se1.bp.com>, "Bickerton, David" mbp.com>, "Cooper,
Rob" |l @« bo.com>. "Davies, Rod G" | @BP.com>, "Lane, Andy C @uk.bp.com>,
"Worthington, Simon L" _@ecl.bp.com>, "Huijgens, Rutger" -)bp.com>, "Mennear,
Andrew KA" @uk.bp.com>, "Poultney, Ruth" @bp.com>, "Prickett, Sally"

bp.com>, "Corbeau , Anne-sophie" @bp.com>, "Mannion, Kathrina"
@uk.bp.com>, "Leitch, Ken" @bp.com>, "Duhan, Matthew" bp.com>,
sel.bp.com>, "Andrews, Antony" uk.bp.com>, "Thomas, Andrew"
bp.com>, "Pitkethly, Eirik" m>, "Dembitska, Oksana"

uk.bp.com>, "Tahiliani, Vj sel.bp.com>, "Stout, Robert"

bp.com>, "Andrews, Sophie" uk.bp.com>
Cc: "Moore-Bridger, Clare"
Subject: Gas and Power Advocacy in the Energy Transition Workshop. 26 November. SJS

"Slater, Ben"

Dear All,

Thank you for your input and for taking the time to join the Gas & Power Advocacy workshop that we’ve put together
with the C&EA team.

The idea is not to interfere with any ongoing strategic work but to provide some granularity around existing and
emerging positions in 1H 2020.

A key area of discussion will be around “future-proofing” gas for the energy transition.

Ahead of the event could you please prepare a short list outlining your key areas of focus and external milestones, such
as conference, initiatives or groups you are part of.
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Attached are some materials which may be helpful for your preparation:

o Workshop scope & agenda
° Bob Dudley’s speech at Energy Intelligence
° Decarbonized gas narrative - Matt has pulled together a long form narrative based on the discussion on gas at

the September PAWG meeting. This document is not for external publication, rather a way of internally working out and
agreeing our full argument, position and proposals. This is a work in progress and provides the basis for further
discussion. Once finalised it can be used as source material for developing external communications such as talking
points, speeches and articles.

An outlook invitation will follow shortly.
Thank you and looking forward to seeing you on 26 November.
Clare & Ira

Lyubomira Efremova
Manager, Advocacy and Regulatory Affairs
Integrated Gas & Power

Mobile: NG
BP |_ London | E14 5NJ
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